

STEPHANIE WIESEHUEGEL

wiesehuegels@utexas.edu | 512.809.6008 | Austin, TX



PROFILE

I strongly believe that experimentation and iteration are key in a design environment and that good research leads to good design. I bring a diverse skill set from my academic and professional background that has equipped me with a unique perspective and problem solving abilities. I am dedicated to promoting accessibility and equity in the visual realm with a passion for creating inclusive design solutions.

SKILLS

GENERAL

UX Design
Graphic Design
Wireframing
Design Thinking
Illustration
Photography
Experience Design
Branding
Agile Methodologies
Rapid Prototyping

DIGITAL

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe XD
Adobe InDesign
InVision
Figma
Procreate
AutoCAD
Revit
Rhinoceros 3D

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, AUSTIN

BS in Architectural Studies | 2015-23
2.75 GPA

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AAS in Visual Design | 2022-24
3.00 GPA

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AA in Psychology | 2022-24
3.00 GPA

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH | Fluent (native)
SPANISH | Proficient in reading and writing
Intermediate spoken

EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT I | Austin Community College | 2022-2023

- Provided front line customer service, information, and resources to students, staff, faculty, and visitors.
- Provided proactive student assistance and support to events and community engagement.
- Managed student technology and assisted with maintenance and technical education.

ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTER | Carnivero | 2021-2022

- Designed office layout, water processing/employee facilities and corresponding blueprints.
- Created supply schedule and maintained communications with contractors.
- Designed custom furniture for commercial scale greenhouse and supervised construction.
- Researched and documented code requirements, drafted site layout plans, and communicated with contractors regarding deadlines, methods, and supplies.

FREELANCE VISUAL DESIGNER | 2020 -

- Create custom illustrations and designs focused on digital mediums for various clients.
- Created custom icons for UX professional development organization's website (UX in ATX).
- Produced project proposal documents and renderings for a local carpenter (under NDA), securing the winning contract bid.

DESIGN LEAD | Lumbercraft ATX | 2019

- Designed, implemented, and maintained online presence.
- Managed and directed branding and associated materials.
- Directed client consultations and project presentations.
- Designed major home modifications and home furnishings, supervised construction and fabrication.

CERTIFICATES

Enterprise Design Thinking Practitioner | 2020
IBM

ORGANIZATIONS

ALPHA RHO CHI | UT Austin | 2015 -2023
Chaplain | 2017-2018